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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Vaishali Temghare <vaishali@cdinfoware.com>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 5:27 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Cdinfotech-Manisha
Subject: Re: Server ( Lenovo ST 50 Tower Server - Mumbai T1

Hi sir, 

Please find below is the quote, 

Lenovo ST50 v2 Server - Part no :- 7D8JA015SG    :- Rs. 60000+18% per unit with 3 yr onsite 
Warranty  

Configuration:-    Xeon E-2324G 4C 65W    3.1GHz  8MB/1x16 GB / 1 X 480 GB SSD, 3-Bay 
ready  /On Board SATA SW RAID /Intel AMT 12.0   1 Ethernet Ports,/ST50 V2 Intrusion Switch 
Kit/ ATX-300W PSU   

Lenovo Wired keyboard and mouse:- Rs. 1200+18% per unit with 3 yr Warranty 
 
Lenovo 18.5" TFT :- Rs. 5500+18% per unit with 3 yr Warranty     
 
Payment :- 100% advance 
 

 
On 22-01-2024 16:58, Herambraj Sonawane wrote: 

15inch 
  

From: Vaishali Temghare <vaishali@cdinfoware.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 2:31 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Server ( Lenovo ST 50 Tower Server - Mumbai T1 
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Monitor size?? 

 

On 22-01-2024 14:26, Herambraj Sonawane wrote: 

Dear Partner 
  
Kindly find below detail and provide Quote – 
  
Server ( Lenovo ST 50 Tower Server, 16 GB Ram, 500 SSD Or SATA drive, 2.4 Ghz. 
Processor) with Monitor , Keyboard,Mouse – Quantity 1 
  
Delivery location – Mumbai T1 airport 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  


